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WRITTEN INQUIRIES AND RESPONSES TO THE FOLLOWING DIRECT QUOTE (DQ) 
 

Bid Numbers:  EQ25002 Thermal & Humidity Test Chamber DQ 
      EQ25001 Thermal Test Chamber DQ 

 
Purchasing Agent: Elevate Quantum 
E-Mail:  RFQ@ElevateQuantum.org 
 
BID DUE DATE AND TIME:  16, January, 2025, 5:00 PM (Mountain Time) 
 

SCHEDULE OF ACTIVITIES DATE TIME (MT) 

DQ Publication 23, December, 2024  

Written Inquiry Deadline 8, January, 2025 3:00 PM 

Publication of Responses to 
Written Inquiries 

As soon as available prior to bid 
due date 

 

DQ Submission Deadline 16, January, 2025 5:00 PM 

 
 
QUESTIONS: 
 
The following questions have been submitted from vendors related to this DQ and are being provided 
with responses to all interested parties 
 

1. Are able to provide the billing and shipping address should the chambers be purchased? 
 

a. Shipping address: 
Elevate Quantum 
18300 CO-72 
Arvada, CO 80007 
 
Billing address:  
Elevate Quantum 
7100 N Broadway 
STE #1Q 
Denver, CO, 80221 
 

2. Both bids are shown as the same? How shall we differentiate them?  
 

1. Bid Number: EQ25002 Thermal & Humidity Test Chamber DQ 
 
2. Bid Number: EQ25002 Thermal & Humidity Test Chamber DQ 
 
We'll need the ship to address, the bill to address, key contact for ordering including 
phone and email. That will help HQ enter the correct information into our new customer 
files. 
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a. One bid is for a thermal chamber and the second is for a thermal and humidity chamber. 

Let me know if you are able to access both of these. 
 

  1.  https://www.elevatequantum.org/thermal-test-chamber-rfp/ - EQ25001 Thermal Test 
Chamber DQ 
  2.  https://www.elevatequantum.org/thermal-and-humidity-test-chamber-rfp/ - EQ25002 
Thermal & Humidity Test Chamber DQ 
 
Please find the other information you asked for below: 
 
Shipping address: 
Elevate Quantum 
18300 CO-72 
Arvada, CO 80007 
 
Billing address:  
Elevate Quantum 
7100 N Broadway 
STE #1Q 
Denver, CO, 80221 
 
 
Main Contact: Jeff Tyler / Jeff@elevatequantum.org / 631-764-0698 

 
3. May I ask is you are able to provide the billing and shipping address should the 

chambers be purchased?  Are they both Denver. CO ?  
 

a. Please find our shipping and billing address below: 
 
Shipping address: 
Elevate Quantum 
18300 CO-72 
Arvada, CO 80007 
 
Billing address:  
Elevate Quantum 
7100 N Broadway 
STE #1Q 
Denver, CO, 80221 
 

 

https://www.elevatequantum.org/thermal-test-chamber-rfp/
https://www.elevatequantum.org/thermal-and-humidity-test-chamber-rfp/
mailto:Jeff@elevatequantum.org

